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From: ’ Pamela Copeland <PCopeland@copelandlawnj.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 1:54 PM

To: Comments Mailbox

Subject: Proposed amendment to R. 1:40-4(b)

This proposed amendment requiring unpaid mediators to file suit in Small Claims Court will
clog the court’s calendar and most likely will discourage people from serving in this capacity.
The current system of notifying the judge who did the appointment works efficiently and fairly,
most often resulting in payment. I urge that this proposed amendment be rejected.

Thank you for your consideration.

Pamela M. Copeland, Esq.

Certified Matrimonial Attorney
Divorce and Family Mediator
Collaborative Professional

775 Mountain Blvd., Suite 208
Watchung, NJ 07069
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Jersey-Divorce-169293809885603/




